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From: Toro-Rodriguez, Eubie <emrc@westchestergov.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 11:47 AM

To: Albert-McLaughlin, Kim <kamv@westchestergov.com>; Schuler, Jessica <jasc@westchestergov.com>
Subject: RE: Spec Agr & Env Res

Good Morning!

| have the job spec ready for review. Please take a look at the DFOC and the MQ specifically. It is a better fit for the farm
structure with the Admin. Let me know what you think, and then | can pass it along to Helen before we settle on it.

Eubie

From: Albert-McLaughlin, Kim <kamv@westchestergov.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 5:28 PM

To: Toro-Rodriguez, Eubie <emrc@westchestergov.com>
Subject: FW: Spec Agr & Env Res

Kim Albert-McLaughlin

Program Administrator (Payroll/Personnel)
kamv@westchestergov.com

(914) 231-4588

Department of Parks, Recreation & Conservation
450 Saw Mill River Road

Ardsley, New York 10502

From: Schuler, Jessica <jasc@westchestergov.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 3:35 PM

To: Albert-McLaughlin, Kim <kamv@westchestergov.com>
Subject: RE: Spec Agr & Env Res

Hi Kim,

Please see attached my edits. What do you think?
Thank you!
Jess

Jessica A. Schuler

Program Coordinator for Natural Resources

Lasdon Park, Arboretum, and Veterans Memorial

Westchester County Department of Parks, Recreation, and Conservation
E. jasc@westchestergov.com




0.914 864 7268

https://www.lasdonpark.org/
@Lasdon_Park
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From: Albert-McLaughlin, Kim <kamv@westchestergov.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 3:43 PM

To: Schuler, Jessica <jasc@westchestergov.com>

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 9:24 AM

To: Albert-McLaughlin, Kim <kamv@westchestergov.com>
Subject: Spec Agr & Env Res

Hi Kim,

Here's the spec for review. It’s already posted, but we can make minor edits to the DFOC or the quals for the posting, if
necessary. Otherwise, we’re really just looking at the examples of work to add the grants and/or contract stuff |
removed.

Eunlic Tovo- foaém'gwmﬂ,

Human Resources Specialist | 914.995.3341 | emrc@westchestergov.com
Westchester County Department of Human Resources | 148 Martine Ave., Suite 100 | White Plains, NY 10601




